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From: <admin(@foiaonline.gov>

Date: September 16,2019 at 11:30:21 AM EDT

To: <davidbossie@citizensunited.org>

Subject: FOIA Request DOC-BIS-2019-002213 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View
Request. Request information is as follows:

Tracking Number: DOC-BIS-2019-002213

Requester Name: Mr. David N. Bossie

Date Submitted: 09/16/2019

Request Status: Submitted

Description: In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request copies
of the following records:

-All emails to or from former Commerce Department Bureau of Industry and Security
officials Eric L. Hirschhorn. Daniel O. Hill, Kevin J. Wolf, or David W. Mills that
mention any of the following names or entities: Rosemont Capital; Bohai Harvest RST
(BHR); Jonathan Li; Xin Wang; Aviation Industry Corporation of China (AVIC);
Henniges; or China National Aero-Technology Import and Export Corporation (CATIC).

-All emails between former Commerce Department Bureau of Industry and Security
official Eric L. Hirschhorn and the following individuals: Hunter Biden, Christopher
Heinz, Devon Archer, Daniel Burrell, or David Leiter.

-All emails between former Commerce Department Bureau of Industry and Security
official Daniel O. Hill and the following individuals: Hunter Biden, Christopher Heinz,
Devon Archer, Daniel Burrell, or David Leiter.

-All emails between former Commerce Department Bureau of Industry and Security
official Kevin J. Wolf and the following individuals: Hunter Biden, Christopher Heinz,
Devon Archer, Daniel Burrell, or David Leiter.

-All emails between former Commerce Department Bureau of Industry and Security
official David W. Mills and the following individuals: Hunter Biden, Christopher Heinz,
Devon Archer, Daniel Burrell, or David Leiter.

Time period: January 1, 2014 - January 20, 2017





